From: Jennifer Embleton

To: Dimmock Nick

Subject: Re: Repository permission for ADM article.
Date: 31 July 2012 16:52:44

Hi Nick

Thank you for contacting me about this, | am the right person, | was the Administrator of the ADM-
HEA Subject Centre and | can confirm that, so long as the entry cites the original url as you intend to
do, we are happy for you to archive the pdf download.

| hope that this is enough information, please let me know if you need anything else from me.

For information, | am now working in a different department at the University of Brighton (hence the
signature!)

Best wishes

Jenny

Jenny Embleton

Administrative Assistant to
Professor Jonathan Woodham
Tel: 01273 643720

Email: j.embleton@brighton.ac.uk
Centre for Research & Development
Faculty of Arts

University of Brighton

Grand Parade

Brighton BN2 0JY

b% Think before you print - save trees

From: Dimmock Nick <Nick.Dimmock@northampton.ac.uk>
Date: Tue, 31 Jul 2012 15:18:18 +0000

To: Jennifer Embleton <j.embleton@brighton.ac.uk>
Subject: Repository permission for ADM article.

HiJenny. | hope I’'m sending this email to the right person —apologies if not. | work on NECTAR,
the research respository for the University of Northampton. A member of staff has submitted
an article from the Art/Design/Media website for inclusion, along with the full text of the
article. This was provided as a web archive, but what | would like to do is archive the PDF
download from your site. | am hoping this is permissible — I’'m afraid | haven’t been able to find
any copyright or policy information on the site.

The link for the article is:

and-gallery-peer-leaders-partnerships-for-learning

The author, John Butcher, has submitted the information to the repository, so if copyright
remains with the author there’s no problem. We are happy to add any information you might
require to our item coversheet, and the repository entry cites and links to the original URL

above (you can see the entry at http://nectar.northampton.ac.uk/3609/ - the full text link is
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secured until we establish permissions).

If we are able to host the article on NECTAR then it will be freely available online — we don’t
restrict access in any way.

If we’re unable to use the published article then we can host an author’s pre-print, if this is
acceptable.

Hopefully that makes sense — if I've come to the right place and you need any further
information, please let me know.

Many thanks,

Nick Dimmock

Research Information Specialist

Library and Learning Services

University of Northampton
nectar.northampton.ac.uk
nick.dimmock@northampton.ac.uk/ 01604 893514

Ranked number 1 in the UK for Value Added

The University of Northampton has achieved the top ranking among UK Universities for ?Value Added? in
the Guardian Universities League table for 2012. See more about this on our website.

Award winner - Outstanding Higher Education Institution Supporting Social Entrepreneurship 2011
(UnLtd/HEFCE)
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